

Unigames Committee Meeting 06/06/2017

Meeting Opened: 11:12 am

Attended

Taylor Home
Laird Liam Spence
Benjamin Slusarczyk
Gavin Tay Fernandez
Edward Kammann
Alaura Evans
Emily Schofield

Apologies

Tom Handley

Absent

Donald Sutherland

Agenda

Reports

- President

- Winter is the worst, my skin is screaming at me.
- Camp tickets are up for sale.
- I have actually made progress on the business case.
- We have a clear line of bureaucracy towards moving but it's a real long one.

> Taylor to continue working on Business Case.

- Vice President

- We have two things we can do here... I can tell you about my report or my LARP move.
- Discloses LARP move. It was sick.
- Emily and Liam argue about Shattered World factions.
- Actual report: Nothing much to report on.
- I am not a Camper.

- Treasurer

- Account balance is non-inclusive of Camp Funds.
- Gavin good to see you.
- I found a rabbit.
- Camp organisation is underway for food and for payment, please buy your camp tickets.
- Enjoy yourself. Good luck with exams. Love life. Treat other people with respect.
- If you sniff American money for long enough you will get high.

> **Account balance**

- \$4803.56

- Secretary

- Wait Liam's weeaboo?
- Three people talked before me, that was really weird.
- I have been talking to people who are in clubs outside Cameron Hall, and just some old members of the club; should be some cool opportunities to be discussed in relevant agenda sections.
- Is delegating to yourself even delegating?

- Librarian

- Umm.. yeah.
- Librarian brings in Wild World Wrestling; immediately hand sanitisers himself to clean off the shame.

> Overdue resources

- None!

- Fresher Rep

- I have a giant llama plushie.
- Nothing new. Not fresh.
- Freshers are all doing things.

The Usual Suspects

- Oneshots

- Game of Thrones happened last week.
- Farmboys went reasonably. Allegedly beat The Mountain in combat.
- Unigames organised oneshots will return next Semester; feel free to do your over the holidays, there will be some on Camp and people are highly likely to organise unofficial ones over the holidays.

- Boardgames

- See above.
- Board games will return after these short messages.
- Feel free to borrow them during the holidays; except over Camp.

- Magic the Gathering

- Poll will come up soon about whether Drafts want to be run over the Holidays
- Sealed Container League will be organise if interest is sufficient.
- Prerelease happening early July, Donald will release the details for this soon.

- Wargames

- Wargames will continue next semester. Feel free to organise your own over the holidays.

Events

- Year 11 Future Students Event

- This is on the 23rd of June.

- Restructured slightly, some sort of Amazing Race dealio.
- Students now have to go to various places on Campus and do a quick activity.
- Coming in two lots; first from 10 to 10:45 then from 11:30 to 12:15
- Like 100 in each groups but it'll all be staggered; there'll be in teams of like 15 or so.
- Will have another look and see how many students we can fill at any given time.

- Camp

- Tickets are on sale.
- Info pack is available alongside sign up sheet in clubroom.

> All Committee members to email Taylor there First Aid, RSA and Food Safety Certificates.

> Taylor to make a poster for Camp.

- We should probably start working on activities. The LARP and the Quiz.
- Get the normal activities of Camp down packed first; then any additional activities later.

> Taylor, Emily, Ben and Donald to start writing quiz.

LARP

- LARP minigame going to happen first or second week of Second Semester weekend.

> Gavin to find out when Club Carnival is on and have the LARP minigame after that

- Minigame can serve as an opportunity to get involved.
- Unpaid event.
- Gold Coin BBQ at the end of the event.
- Will be a LARP committee inter-club event.

Relay of Life

- Taylor is happy to be there for the full 24 hours.
- Happening on the 14th to 15th of October
- Gavin volunteers team captain, job is delegated to him instead.
- Once we get discount code will make the team.

Holiday Projects

- This section includes Streaming, Stale Campaigns, New Finance Tracker, Taylor becoming Midguard and Gavin turning 19.
- To be done shockingly on the holidays. (After camp)
- Need to get streaming good prior to Roleplay for Life. Streaming for that will have to make sure that it is cool for the internet.
- New finance tracker will be gathered from Uniprint.

Gatekeeper Applications

- Alex Thatcher approved as Gatekeeper.
- Need official procedure for informing unsuccessful candidates.

> Gavin to draft regulations for this procedure to be reviewed next week. Give notice of outcome to Gatekeeper applicants at the end of review meeting; Accept, Reject or Defer.

Splat Buy

- Splat Buy for Hamsterolle Approved

Fresher Campaigns

- They're still going.

Room Update

- Business Case mentioned in President Report: Need one more quote to finish the business case; fingers crossed for holidays

General Business

- Just chatting.

Meeting Closed: 12:21 pm

Action Items

- > Taylor to continue working on Business Case.
- > All Committee members to email Taylor there First Aid, RSA and Food Safety Certificates.
- > Taylor to make a poster for Camp.
- > Taylor, Emily, Ben and Donald to start writing quiz.
- > Gavin to find out when Club Carnival is on and have the LARP minigame after that
- > Gavin to draft regulations for this procedure to be reviewed next week. Give notice of outcome to Gatekeeper applicants at the end of review meeting; Accept, Reject or Defer.